HisTorIC REVIEW COMMISSION

Division of Development Administration and Review
City of Pittsburgh, Department of City Planning

200 Ross Street, Third Floor

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219

INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY HISTORIC NOMINATION FORM

HRC Staff Use Only

2. CURRENT NAME OF PROPERTY:
Catahecassa Monument

Fee Schedule

Please make check payable to Treasurer, City of Pittsburgh
Individual Landmark Nomination: $100.00
District Nomination: $250.00

1. HISTORIC NAME OF PROPERTY:

Snyder Spring/Catahecassa Fountain

3. LOCATION
a. Street: E. Circuit Rd.

b. City, State, Zip Code: 40.435499, -79.935633

c. Neighborhood: Schenley Park

4. OWNERSHIP

d. Owner(s): City of Pittsburgh (CitiParks)

e. Street: 512 City County Building, 414 Grant Street

f. City, State, Zip Code: Pittsburgh, Pa. 15219

Phone: (412) 255-2539

CLASSIFICATION AND USE — Check all that apply

Type Ownership

[ IStructure [] Private — home

[] District [ ] Private — other

X Site X Public — government
X Object [] Public - other

[] Place of religious worship

Current Use:

Decorative, Monument




6. NOMINATED BY:
a. Name: Matthew Falcone
b. Street: 1501 Reedsdale Street, Suite 5003
c. City, State, Zip:_Pittsburgh, Pa. 15233
d. Phone: (412) 256-8755 Email: mfalcone@preservationpgh.org

7. DESCRIPTION
Provide a narrative description of the structure, district, site, or object. If it has been altered over time,
indicate the date(s) and nature of the alteration(s). (Attach additional pages as nheeded)

If Known:
a. Year Built: 1906-1907
b. Architectural Style: Realism, Bas-relief
c. Architect/Builder:  Unkown

Narrative: See attached.

8. HISTORY
Provide a history of the structure, district, site, or object. Include a bibliography of sources consulted. (Attach
additional pages as needed.) Include copies of relevant source materials with the nomination form (see
Number 11).

Narrative: See attached.

9. SIGNIFICANCE
The Pittsburgh Code of Ordinances, Title 11, Historic Preservation, Chapter 1: Historic Structures,
Districts, Sites and Objects lists ten criteria, at least one of which must be met for Historic Designation.
Describe how the structure, district, site, or object meets one or more of these criteria and complete a
narrative discussing in detail each area of significance. (Attach additional pages as needed)

The structure, building, site, district, object is significant because of (check all that apply):
1. [ Its location as a site of a significant historic or prehistoric event or activity;

2. X lIts identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the
cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development
of the City of Pittsburgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United
States;

3. X Its exemplification of an architectural type, style or design distinguished by
innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design, detail, materials, or
craftsmanship;

4. [] Its identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose
individual work is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh,
the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

5. X Its exemplification of important planning and urban design techniques
distinguished by innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design or detail;




10.

11.

6. [X Its location as a site of an important archaeological resource;

7. [X Its association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of
the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the
United States;

8. X Its exemplification of a pattern of neighborhood development or settlement
significant to the cultural history or traditions of the City, whose components may
lack individual distinction;

9. [X Its representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related
theme expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that
may or may not be contiguous; or

10. [X] Its unique location and distinctive physical appearance or presence representing
an established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or the City
of Pittsburgh.

Narrative: See attached.

INTEGRITY

In addition, the ordinance specifies that “Any area, property, site, structure or object that meets
any one or more of the criteria listed above shall also have sufficient integrity of location, design,
materials, and workmanship to make it worthy of preservation or restoration”. (Attach additional
pages as needed)

Narrative:

NOTIFICATION/CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNER(S)

1.3(a)(2) Community information process.

Preceding submission of a nomination form for a District, the Historic Review Commission shall conduct
at least one (1) public information meeting within or near the boundaries of the proposed district, which
shall include at least one (1) member of the Department of City Planning and one (1) Commission
member, to discuss the possible effects of designation. Notice shall be given to the owners of property in
the proposed district in accordance with Section 1.3(b) below. The final public information meeting shall
be held no more than six months before the nomination form is submitted.

1.3(a)(1)(a) Subsection F.

In the case of a nomination as a Historic District, by community-based organizations or by any
individual, but in either event the nomination shall be accompanied by a petition signed by the owners of
record of twenty-five (25) percent of the properties within the boundaries of the proposed District.

- Please attach documentation of your efforts to gain property owner’s consent.-

** The nomination of any religious property shall be accompanied by a signed letter of consent from the
property’s owner.




12. PHOTO LOGS: Please Attach
13. BIBLIOGRAPHY: Please Attach

14. NOMINATION FORM PREPARED BY:

a. Name: Preservation Pittsburgh

b. Street: 1501 Reedsdale St., Suite 5003

City, State, Zip: Pittsburgh, Pa. 15233
Phone: (412) 256.8755 Email: info@preservationpgh.org

e

e. Signature:




HisTorIC REVIEW COMMISSION

Division of Development Administration and Review
City of Pittsburgh, Department of City Planning

200 Ross Street, Third Floor

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219

HISTORIC NOMINATION — INSTRUCTIONS

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING OUT THE NOMINATION FORM

1.

2.

Indicate the original name of the property if it is currently known by a different name; e.g. Union Station.
Indicate the current name of the property

Indicate the street address for the property. For districts, attach a separate sheet listing the street address of
each property included in the nomination and a clear street map of the area showing the boundaries of the
proposed district.

Indicate the owner of the property and his or her mailing address. For districts, attach a separate sheet listing
the owner of each property and his or her mailing address.

Check the classification as indicated.

a. “Historic Structure” means anything constructed or erected, the use of which requires directly or
indirectly, a permanent location on the land, including walks, fences, signs, steps and sidewalks at
which events that made a significant contribution to national, state or local history occurred or which
involved a close association with the lives of people of nations, state or local significance; or an
outstanding example of a period, style, architectural movement, or method of construction; or one of
the last surviving works of a pioneer architect, builder or designer; or one of the last survivors of a
particular style or period of construction.

b. “Historic District” means a defined territorial division of land which shall include more than one (1)
contiguous or related parcels of property, specifically identified by separate resolution, at which
events occurred that made a significant contribution to national, state, or local history, or which
contains more than one historic structure or historic landmarks, or which contains groups, rows or
sets of structures or landmarks, or which contains an aggregate example of a period, style,
architectural movements or method of construction, providing distinguishing characteristics of the
architectural type or architectural period it represents.

C. “Historic Site” means the location of a significant event, a prehistoric or historic occupation or
activity, or a building or structure whether standing, ruined or vanished, where the location itself
maintains historical or archaeological value regardless of the value of any existing structures.

d. *“Historic Object” means a material thing of historic significance for functional, aesthetic cultural or
scientific reasons that may be, by nature or design, moveable yet related to a specific setting or
environment.

Indicate the person(s) responsible for the nomination. Please note: According to the Historic Preservation
Ordinance:

Historic Review Commission
200 Ross Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 — (412) 255-2243 5




“Nomination of an

area, property, site, or object for consideration and designation as a Historic Structure,

Historic District, Historic Site, or Historic Object may be submitted to the Historic Review Commission by
any of the following:

The Mayor
A Member
A Member
A Member
The Owner
nomination

®ao0 o

of the City of Pittsburgh

of the Historic Review Commission

of the City Planning Commission

of the Pittsburgh City Council

of Record or any person residing in the City of Pittsburgh for at least one year (for the
of a Historic Structure, Site or Object)

f. A signed petition of 25% of the owners of record (for the nomination of a Historic District)

7. Write a physical description of the nominated property or district. Include the following information as

applicable:

architectural style(s)

arrangement of architectural elements
building materials

method(s) of construction

visual character

street pattern

density

type and arrangement of buildings
topography

history of the development of the area

8. Provide a narrative history of the structure, district, site, or object. Include the following information when

available:

History of the development of the area;

Circumstances which brought the structure, district, site, or object into being;

Biographical information on architects, builders, developers, artisans, planners, or others
who created or contributed to the structure, district, site, or object;

Contextual background on building type(s) and/or style(s);

Importance of the structure, district, site, or object in the larger community over the course
of its existence.

Include a bibliography of all sources consulted at the end. Where historical information is
uncertain or disputed, reference sources in the text.

9. Listed below are the categories and criteria for historic designation as set forth in the Pittsburgh Historic
Preservation Ordinance. Describe in detail how the structure, district, site, or object meets one or more of the
criteria.  According to that legislation in Section 1.4 of the Pittsburgh Historic Preservation Ordinance,
Criteria for Designation, a building must meet at least one of the following criteria in order to be designated:

1. Its location as a site of a significant historic or prehistoric event or activity;

2. lts identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the cultural,

histor
Pittsb

ic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development of the City of
urgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

3. Its exemplification of an architectural type, style or design distinguished by innovation, rarity,
uniqueness, or overall quality of design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship;

4. Its identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose individual

work

is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of

Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

Historic Review Commission
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5. Its exemplification of important planning and urban design techniques distinguished by
innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design or detail;

6. Its location as a site of an important archaeological resource;

7. Its association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of the City of
Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

8. Its exemplification of a pattern of neighborhood development or settlement significant to the
cultural history or traditions of the City, whose components may lack individual distinction;

9. Its representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related theme
expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that may or may
not be contiguous; or

10. Its unique location and distinctive physical appearance or presence representing an
established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or the City of
Pittsburgh.

10. In addition, the ordinance specifies that “Any area, property, site, structure or object that meets any one
or more of the criteria listed above shall also have sufficient integrity of location, design, materials, and
workmanship to make it worthy of preservation or restoration.”

11. The nomination must be accompanied by evidence that the nominator has made a good-faith effort to
communicate his or her interest in the historic designation of this landmark or district to the owner(s) of these
properties. Describe how this was done, and attach evidence that the owner(s) of the nominated landmark or
of the properties within the nominated district have been informed of the nomination. This may include a
copy of a notification letter with a mailing list, a letter confirming phone calls, or a petition signed by affected
property owners.

12. Clear photographs of the nominated buildings or districts should accompany the nomination form. The
applicant shall include photographs of all elevations of an individual building and its setting, or the front
elevation of each building in a district. In the case of closely spaced buildings or rowhouses, several
buildings may be included in one photograph. Each photograph must be labeled with the street address of the
building(s) and the month and year the photograph was taken.

13. Copies of major supporting documents should accompany the nomination form. Such documents may
include, but are not limited to:

historic photographs;

historic and contemporary maps;

historic or contemporary texts describing the subject property or district;

historic or contemporary texts describing people, places, or events that comprise the
historic context of the subject property or district.

o Oversized materials (such as architectural drawings) and materials too fragile to copy may
be accepted.

PLEASE NOTE: It is the responsibility of the nominator to provide the Historic Review Commission and its Staff
with information sufficient to fairly evaluate the nomination. Incomplete nomination forms will not be accepted.
Fee must be included. Nominations must be submitted in both electronic and hard-copy format.

Historic Review Commission
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CHECKLIST: INSERT NAME OF PROPERTY HERE

X #1-6 Nomination Form: Address, Ownership, Classification, Nominator Info.
X] #7: Description
X] #8: History

X] #9: Significance

X #10 Integrity

= #11 Consent of Property Owners

X #12 Photographs of Property: numbered and labeled
= #13 List of Supporting Documents

X Fee

X Hard-Copy nomination

= Electronic nomination (Word Format for text).

Historic Review Commission
200 Ross Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 — (412) 255-2243




Catahecassa Fountain (Snyder Spring) Addendum
7. Description

The Catahecassa Fountain is roughly-hewn granite stele with a bas-relief bust of Chief Catahecassa
located above a bronze plaque bearing the inscription:

Catahecassa, Blackhoof, war chief of the Shawnees, was present at the defeat of Braddock in
1755 and took part in all subsequent wars until the treaty of Greenville in 1795, after which he
remained a friend and ally of the United States.

Below the plaque is small hole, where a spigot once allowed water to flow into a small basin, which is
also filled in.

It appears that the Catahecassa Fountain has undergone several minor alterations times in its history
although the precise date of these cannot be traced to a specific point in time.

The original structure that graced Snyder’s Spring as depicted in the Pittsburgh Press article dated May
14, 1889 consisted of a small stone alcove, immediately adjacent to a small pathway leading up to the

Neill Log Cabin.* The location of the Catahecassa Monument in other depictions would indicate it was
connected to the same spring.

The current location of the fountain, in comparison to historic photographs, indicates the original
surrounding landscaping has been either removed or altered and the placement of the fountain —or
width of the adjacent road — altered. An article in the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette dated December 17, 1928
indicates that the effigy of “Chief Catahegasso [sic]” was damaged and repaired in 1922 and that vandals
had, during the night of December 16™, 1928, “demolished [the] stone effigy”.> An image of the spring
from the City of Pittsburgh Photographer’s collection dated the spring of 1922 appears to confirm this
account as the tip of Catahecassa’s nose is missing (Fig. 1). From recent examination, it is apparent that
the tip of Catahecassa’s nose has been repaired using concrete (Fig. 2).

8. History

The precise origin date Snyder Spring is unknown. The first reference to the spring can be found in a
Pittsburgh Daily Post article dated June 12, 1890, which describes a delegation’s visit to the park that
included Chief Bigelow and Superintendent McKnight. The article states:

In an old spring house below the Beers mansion — which is a log house — there is another spring
that flows not only perennially, but sends out the same diurnal volume of water, no matter what
the season is. The old spring house will be preserved.

! “Sketches at the Springs.” The Pittsburgh Press, May 14, 1899.
? “Vandals Ruin Effigy.” Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, December 17, 1928.



The same article describes the water of this spring is so abundant the water running between its banks
may be considered a “run” in and of itself. It also describes the steep hillside on which the visitors
“jumped” and “rolled down” in order to reach the spring from the aforementioned log cabin.?

The lithograph print in a the Pittsburgh Press article dated May 14, 1889 roughly matches the Pittsburgh
Daily Post’s description although the inclusion of a pathway from the log cabin in the latter in concert
with the previous description suggestions an alteration in between dates of publication or an
incomplete description from the former article.*

The current fountain to grace Snyder Springs was conceived after the Fourth of July celebrations of
1906. Approximately $2,403 remained in the “Fourth of July fund” and a pole of the donors favored
giving approximately $900 dollars to erect a new fountain in Schenley Park and $1,500 to the milk and
ice association. Then Director of Public Works, James W. Clark, followed this guidance and by
September 23, 1906 the design of the fountain was complete and published.> By May 28" 1907 the
fountain was completed, installed, and contextually landscaped (Fig. 3).

* “Wild Indian Stories.” The Pittsburgh Press, June 12, 1890.
* “Sketches at the Springs.” The Pittsburgh Press, May 14, 1899.
> “Drinking Fountain in the Park will Recall Indian Days.” Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, September 23, 1906.



9. Significance

2. lts identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the cultural, historic,
architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development of the City of Pittsburgh,
State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

There are two people associated with the Catahecassa Fountain that significantly contributed to
the historic and architectural development of Pittsburgh, Catahecassa (Fig. 4) and James W.
Clark (Fig. 5). Catahecassa, a Shawnee Chief was present at General Braddock’s Defeat in 1755
during the French and Indian War, which was the failed British attempt to capture Fort
Duquesne from the French. Catahecassa also fought at the Battle of Fallen Timbers and
represented the Shawnee at the signing of the 1975 Treaty of Greeneville, which ended
hostilities between Native Americans and European-American settlers in Ohio.® Catahecassa is
perhaps best known, and most influential for his peace work in the early 19" century. He was
an avid proponent of adopting the customs of European-American settlers and helped rapidly
change Shawnee society to one agrarian in nature. He also refused to join in Tecumseh and the
Prophet’s revolt against European-American encroachment, instead choosing to lead his people
to Kansas to avoid confrontation.’

Director J.W. Clark was born in Washington, Pa. from a prominent family that played an active
role in the Revolutionary War and founding Old Jefferson College in Canonsburg. Clark began
his working life as a Western Union Telegraph office and quickly took up employment with the
City of Pittsburgh. In 1896 he was employed as a street inspector under Director E.M. Bigelow
and was promoted to book keeper at Schenley Park in 1898. In 1901 he was appointed as an
assistant superintendent of the Bureau of Highways and Sewers and only six months after was
appointed Director of the Department of charities under Mayor Hayes. After several years of
service, J.W. Clark was appointed as the Director of Public Works by the newly elected Mayor
Guthrie who described the Director as “a useful and loyal man, faithful and greatly devoted to
his work. He made a splendid record in office.”® It was J.W. Clark who commissioned the
Catahecassa Fountain and selected the subject matter of the bas-relief sculpture that adorns its

facade.

Unfortunately, a thorough search failed to identify for the name of the sculptor (or sculptors)
who carved the fountain. This information may rest with records kept by the Department of
Public Works, which were not accessed.

e Hurt, R. Douglas. The Ohio Frontier: Crucible of the Old Northwest, 1720-1830. Bloomington, IN: Indiana
University Press, 1996.

7 “Catahecassa,” Ohio History Central, June 27, 2016, http://www.ohiohistorycentral.org/w/Catahecassa.
8 “Director J.W. Clark is Dead.” Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, February 11, 1907.



5. Its exemplification of important planning and urban design techniques distinguished by
innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design or detail;

Within the City of Pittsburgh, the Catahecassa Monument is the only natural spring
which has been fronted with a decorative, bas-relief stele. It is only one of three
remaining springs that remain within the City.

6. Its location as a site of an important archaeological resource;

The location of the current fountain within the documented pictorial history of Snyder
Spring suggests that the natural spring, and elements of the original structure to grace
the site, may still exist behind the current fountain. Discussion with Director Clark of the
Department of Public Works also allude to the existence of a narrow shaft several inches
across that exists between the Neill Log Cabin and the Catahecassa Monument, which
may give some indication as to whether or not the spring after the Catahecassa addition
ran on natural spring water or was plumbed with City water.’

Additionally, the number of people reported to have used this spring over several
centuries suggest the site may contain artifacts relevant to the history and development
of Pittsburgh and the immediate neighborhood. That the site has remained relatively

undeveloped since its creation as a park would also suggest that artifacts may exist in
abundance.

7. lIts association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of the City of
Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

See section 9.

° Michael Gable. Oral Interview, 24 June 2016, by Matthew W.C. Falcone in Michael Gabel’s Department of Public
Works Office. Partial transcript in the possession of Matthew W.C. Falcone, Pittsburgh, Pa.



9. lts representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related theme
expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that may or may not
be contiguous; or

The history of natural springs within the City of Pittsburgh is exceptionally complex and
one marked by a notable absence in peer-reviewed literature. This is, perhaps, because
of the nature of the springs themselves, an ever-shifting narthex between the natural
and built worlds, as well as because of their fragmented of their presence throughout
the City.

Geological & Early History

Natural springs have played an important part in human development and their history
in Western Pennsylvania, particularly in Pittsburgh, is no exception. Western
Pennsylvania is marked with a number of springs that stretch throughout Appalachia,
many of which are now marked by small towns bearing their names: Berkley Springs,
Seven Springs, etc. What sets the springs within the City of Pittsburgh apart from their
rural counterparts is the confluence of topography, population density, and cultural
interaction.

During Pittsburgh’s early development, these springs provided European-American
settlers a generally clean source of drinking water and some of the earliest roads in the
area, Nemacolin Trail and Forbes Road, cut through the forest and purposefully
remained near to some of the larger springs, like Snyder Spring, to provide fresh
drinking water to travelers.’® And Western Pennsylvania was littered with many
different geological types of natural spring from which early settler could choose. The
simplest spring, according to Stanley N. Davis, a professor of geology at Stanford
University sets forth, is one where the land surface intersects the water table of an area,
which is a common feature in hilly Pittsburgh and is the type of spring we see in Voegtly
Spring (Fig. 6). These springs, however, are largely dependent on the amount of rainfall
the area receives and can run dry. Additionally, the ground material may not provide
adequate filtration, leaving the water susceptible to disease and parasites.’* Ancient
tectonic activity in the Appalachians also create another type of spring whereby geologic
faults (a fracture in the earth’s crust where subsurface rocks have broken and slid past
one another) bring deep ground water to the land’s surface where it is discharged (Fig.
7).12

1% Charles McCollester, The Point of Pittsburgh, Production and Struggle at the Forks of the Ohio, (Pittsburgh:
Allegheny Commercial Printing, 2008).

! Stanly Davis & R.J.M. DeWiest, Hydrology, (New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1966).

2 Francis H. Cha pelle, Wellsprings, a Natural History of Bottled Spring Water (New Brunswick, New Jersey, and
London: Rutgers University Press, 2005), pp. 34-37.



Unfortunately, records of springs and the role they played in Pittsburgh’s early
development are obscure and the first we see them enter into the official records is at
the end of the 19" century. In a petition to Pittsburgh City Council dated April 3, 1912
the petitioners mention that “On the old Voegtly Place is a spring that has supplied the
people of that section with the purest of water for the past fifty years or more.” " This
would place the spring as serving a function in the community around 1860, which is the
oldest document reference to a spring within Pittsburgh (then Allegheny City). Similarly
in an advertisement printed in the Pittsburgh Daily Post on July 26, 1893 from E.M.
Hukill, president of the Apollo Spring Water Company challenges the public of
Pittsburgh’s East End to prove claims that the company obtains its bottled water from
Howe Spring."* What is particularly significant about this article is that it pre-exists the
construction of the Alden & Harlow spring on the site by three years, indicating that the
spring was an active water source to the community before a formal structure was
dedicated on the site and confirms elements of a later article which recounts the
spring’s ancient history.™

Popularity & Form

Technological advances at the dawn of the Victorian Era helped to spur development
outside, and in the further reaches, of the City. It is during this time we see established
springs, like that in Thaw’s Spring in Beechwood take on a new form (Fig. 8). From the
etching of the spring from the Pittsburgh Press dated May 14™ 1899 shows that the
once natural spring has now been enclosed in stone, elevated for greater access, and
encircled by a large pond to capture the unused run off.'® This image directly contrasts
with that of the Daily Post etching from August 8, 1897 which shows the “Sylvan
Avenue’s Natural Spring” in which a flowing stream of water can be seen emerging from
just under the tree roots (Fig. 9)."

We see a similar attention to springs paid in the trolley line suburbs that arose during
this time. From July 13" 1905’s Pittsburgh Daily Post, we see an advertisement for
Brookline, the “15-Minute Suburb” with an image of the newly renovated Brookline
Spring on Berkshire Ave. The image of the walled spring shows a well-manicured garden
on either side of a wide promenade encircling the spring and several well-dressed
figures gathering just in front of the spring (Fig. 10). The author states the preservation
of the spring:

B B.A. Overbeck & Harry C. Koehler, Petition for the Preservation of Spring on the Old Voegtly Farm, Robinson
Road, 24" Ward, City, Petition, April 3, 1912.

14 “p Chance for an East Ender.” Pittsburgh Daily Post, July 26, 1893.

!> “Gen. Howe Fountain.” Pittsburgh Press, October 18, 1896.

16 “Sketches at the Springs.” The Pittsburg Press, May, 14, 1899.

Y “Hazelwood Hill Springs.” The Pittsburgh Daily Post, August 8, 1897.



...signifies that we are not only bending our energies to establish improvements
of magnitude, like the great Brookline T-railed, double-tracked trolley and
Brookline’s twenty-five miles of Porterblocked paved streets, macadamized
streets, sanitary sewers streets, granolithic-stone sidewalks, city-water mains,
gas mains and electric-lighted streets, but that we are quick to introduce any
valued luxury that will contribute to the property’s unusualness and to the
welfare of the people who locate on it.*®

This contrast of a list of modern amenities with an image of a newly renovated spring
draws attention to the changing place that springs played to the Victorian mind. No
longer were springs a necessary, functional part of a community but one used for
defining a community and creating a sense of place. Interestingly the Freehold Real
Estate Co. who took out the advertisement use the Brookline Spring to convey a sense
of luxury, going so far as to claim “the water is pure, sparkling, ice cold, and as
inexhaustible as that of the famous Howe Spring on Fifth Avenue, in the East End.”

The equation of luxury and Howe Spring is not without merit. Since its inception as a
publically-accessible spring after the Johnstown Flood, Howe Springs was meant to
convey a sense of grandeur that permeated the Gilded Age aesthetic. The exact design
of the original version of Howe Springs has, unfortunately, not been recorded so its
precise design and interaction with Fifth Ave. can only be speculated. We do get a sense
of some of the spring’s early history from the Pittsburgh Press’ October 18", 1896 article
which states the natural spring sat near fifty feet back from Fifth Ave., and it was an
“Indian Settlement” and after the property was acquired by General Thomas Howe, it
was renamed “Greystone” spring. The first recorded structure was designed by one of
the nation’s most prominent architectural firms, Alden & Harlow (constructed by John
Shreiner of Allegheny for $5,000), and has been thoroughly documented. The
Pittsburgh Press describes the future structure by stating:

The fountain will be in the form of a semi-circular polished granite wall, 20 feet
in diameter and nine feet high, with the end of the wall flush with the pavement
on Fifth Avenue. In the center of the fountain and rising somewhat higher than
the rest of the wall is a square tower-like well, which contains the fountain
proper. On the entablature beneath the curved cornice appears the inscription
“Howe spring, erected to the memory of Thomas M. Howe.” Beneath this is an
elliptical niche, four feet high and 1 foot deep, in the center of which, carved in
bas relief, is a swimming dolphin. From its open mouth the water will issue. A
broad granite basin will be place beneath it to catch the water.”

This description is supported by the numerous lithographs and photographs of the
spring (Figs.11-16). We are given a clue as to why such an elaborate structure was

1 “Brookline, the 15-Minute Suburb.” Pittsburgh Daily Post, July 13, 1905.
% “Gen. Howe Fountain.” The Pittsburgh Press, October 18, 1896.



created for the springs by the actions of Thomas Howe’s wife after his death. His wife
was responsible for the creation of the Alden & Harlow addition to the spring and in an
effort to ensure the spring will forever provide water to the public and honor her
husband’s memory offered the spring, and surrounding land, to the City along with an
endowment of $75,000 managed by a board of trustees® . For reasons unknown, this
plan failed to materialize but it is clear that the Howe Family wished that the spring
would continue to be accessible to the public. In the sale of Greystone to the
Benedums, the Howe descendants included a strong stipulation requiring for the
upkeep of the spring and that the public may continue to freely access its water.?!

Through a series of unfortunate, if not suspect, circumstances the Alden & Harlow Howe
Spring met a rather unceremonious demise shortly after Benedum acquired the
property in 1910. On April 5, 1911 the Pittsburgh Daily Post reported that after the
water in Howe Spring was founded to be impure by the City Water Bureau, workers —
perhaps inadvertently or on purpose — destroyed the spring house that fed the spring.
Howe’s descendants, who “...in refusing substantial offers for the strip of ground, which
has a frontage of 100 feet in Fifth avenue, to insure the public of perpetual access to this
source of a pure natural water supply...” quickly took action against the City and the
current owner.”> By April 6, the architect working on constructing the new Benedum
Estate, W.H. Van Tine, had proposed a new design for the spring house, averting further
crisis.> On April 7" it was reported that in addition to the replacement of the spring
house, plans were made for the construction of a new spring on Fifth avenue and that
these plans already had the approval of the public works department.?* The spring
designed and constructed by W.H. Van Tine in 1912 is the Howe Spring that remains
with us today (Fig. 17). While it is an exceptional example of the system of springs that
existed in Pittsburgh it does call attention to the public-private relationship surrounding
these springs. Perhaps nowhere was this relationship more evident than with in the
many parks around the City.

Springs in Pittsburgh Parks

Due to the topographical nature of the City, natural springs were, and continue to be, a
common feature in most neighborhoods. It was in many of the newly formed parks,
however, that the natural springs would become an attraction, often adopting structural
and stylistic elements to reflect popular design and aesthetic trends. This was
particularly true of the Victorian Era, when park design centered on creating a balance
between the perception of the natural world and a heavily manicured green

20 “Amateur Sports.” The Pittsburgh Press, September 28, 1896.

*! Deed of Sale from George W. Guthrie et al to Sarah Nancy Benedum, 27 December 1910, Allegheny County,
Pennsylvania, Deed Book vol. 1695, pp. 127-130. County Recorder's Office, Pittsburgh, Pa.

22 “\War on Over Howe Spring.” Pittsburgh Daily Post, April 5, 1911.

2 “plan to Improve the Howe Spring.” Pittsburgh Daily Post, April 6, 1911.

** “To Protect Howe Spring.” Pittsburgh Daily Post, April 7, 1911.



environment. The trend is largely viewed as a reaction against society’s rapid
industrialization and has a visual manifestation in the use of natural materials.

Highland Park’s “Rustic Spring” is, perhaps, a prime example of this aesthetic (Fig. 18).
The spring is quite literally off the beaten path, partially situated in an alcove obscured
from view by a railing composed entirely of unrefined, untreated wooden branches that
appear to be quickly succumbing to the vines and undergrowth they frame. Here only
the newel post, consisting of an upended log, shows signs of refinement in that its
crown has been refined to a point. Near to it, the balusters of the railing are placed at
sporadic intervals and at differing angles, which sharply contrasts to the strong
horizontal lines of the stairway on right. The spring itself is framed by rocks and
boulders of various sizes, which appear to support a recess into the hillside and what
appears to be a cup hanging from a string is the only hint of a manufactured object in
this scene.

While the Rustic Spring is exceptional in its devotion to a “rustic” aesthetic, it is by no
means alone. We see a very similar visual in the Spring at Carnegie Lake (Image 19),
Tunnel and Spring, Highland Park (Fig. 20), and Thaw’s Spring, Beechwood (Fig. 21). At
all of these springs, we see the same visual elements the help to create, and define, a
motif — hewn stones, unrefined wooden railings, and manicured ivy and other “wild”
vines heling to seclude the natural springs. In addition to providing a rustic aesthetic, it
should be noted that this would also help to keep the water cool. Review Park also
contained a spring that reflects this rustic motif in its “Rustic Spring House” (Fig. 22).
Here we are presented with an image of a spring house that appears largely constructed
of natural materials. The walls of the springhouse appear to be made of untreated lathe
on a wooden frame, which supports a roof thatched. The same textured used to depict
the roof appears to continue to envelop one of the sides of the building, suggesting that
the springhouse supports robust vegetation similar to the views of “Rustic Spring” or
“Spring at Carnegie Lake”. It is also apparent from this etching that the springhouse was
open on at least two sides and that a path leading to both suggests it was designed for
ease of access.

The use of unrefined material for the construction of this springhouse is also
reminiscent of traditional Native American dwellings local to the region like an Iroquois
longhouse (Fig. 23) or Lanni-Lenape and Shawnee wigwams (Fig. 24). As Marilyn Evert
sets forth, this visual connection was not coincidental but reflective of a larger societal
interest in Native American culture before the turn of the 20" century.” While
Riverview Park’s Rustic Spring House and much of the information surrounding its
existence has been lost to us, the Catahecassa Monument (formerly fountain) in
Schenley Park remains and is an excellent example of the revival of interest had in
shaping this prominent spring.

» Marilyn Evert, Discovering Pittsburgh’s Sculpture (Pittsburgh, Pa.: University of Pittsburgh Press, 1983), p.196.



The Catahecassa Fountain (Image 25) is roughly-hewn granite monolith with a bas-relief
bust of Chief Catahecassa located above a bronze plaque bearing the inscription:

Catahecassa, Blackhoof, war chief of the Shawnees, was present at the defeat of
Braddock in 1755 and took part in all subsequent wars until the treaty of
Greenville in 1795, after which he remained a friend and ally of the United
States.

The original structure that graced Snyder’s Spring as depicted in the Pittsburgh Press
article dated May 14, 1889 consisted of a small stone alcove, immediately adjacent to a
small pathway leading up to the Neill Log Cabin (Fig. 26).%° The location of the
Catahecassa Monument in other depictions would indicate it was connected to the
same spring.

The current location of the stele, in comparison to historic photographs, indicates the
original surrounding landscaping has been either removed or altered and the placement
of the fountain — or width of the adjacent road — altered. An article in the Pittsburgh
Post-Gazette dated December 17, 1928 indicates that the effigy of “Chief Catahegasso
[sic]” was damaged and repaired in 1922 and that vandals had, during the night of
December 16™, 1928, “demolished [the] stone effigy”.27 Demolition and vandalism
proved to be a constant threat for all of Pittsburgh’s springs but much larger forces were
at play which would ultimately lead to their demise.

Decline

Changes in technology, society, and political pressure at the turn of the 20" century
would ultimately lead to the decline of Pittsburgh’s many springs. Despite their
aesthetic value, they were increasingly seen by the City of Pittsburgh as a public health
hazard and one by one were ultimately converted to public water sources, deactivated,
or destroyed. The natural springs around Pittsburgh once provided natural and
relatively clean drinking water to countless neighborhoods but with the City’s
population booming and industrial activity on the rise, they became a dangerous, if not
deadly, contributor to one of the worst public health crisis in the City’s history, typhoid.

According to Tarr & Yosie, at the turn of the 20" century Pittsburgh had the highest
death rate — well over 100 deaths per 100,000 persons compared to the average for
northern cities of 35 deaths per 100,000 persons — of America’s largest cities.”® These
rates were even more staggering in working-class sections of Pittsburgh which attracted
large numbers of immigrants and African Americans. As a 1909 Pittsburgh Survey article

26 “Sketches at the Springs.” Pittsburgh Press, May 14, 1899.

%7 “\andals Ruin Effigy.” Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, December 17, 1928.

% Joel Tarr & Terry Yosie, “Critical Decisions in Pittsburgh Water and Wastewater Treatment,”in Devastation and
Renewal, ed. Joel Tarr (Pittsburgh: University of Pittsburgh Press, 2003), pp. 70-74
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notes, “those who could not afford to buy bottled water continued to drink filth”.” To
counter this epidemic, residents were advised to boil all drinking water but much more
aggressive steps were ultimately taken by Pittsburgh’s City Council, Pittsburgh’s Health
Department, and several private foundations. It was during this period, roughly 1890 to
1900, that the private springs in and around Pittsburgh were closed.

We see one this new negative view of the springs from Director E. M. Bigelow in an 1897
article in the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette whose headline reads “Increase of Typhoid Causes
Director Bigelow to Act — All Springs Considered Dangerous”. It is here Director Bigelow
proclaims that “within the next three weeks it is my intention to have all of the springs

30 Testing of all

in the city chemically analyzed and such tests will be frequently made.
springs on a regular basis would continue on a regular basis and results, which were
often grim, were regularly published in the paper. For example, in an article published
in the Pittsburgh Daily Post from September 22, 1906 states that “Only Two City Springs

Are Not Contaminated”

It was clear that once a spring was contaminated, it was closed, often permanently, to
the public. In some extreme cases we see springs that had a structural component, like
the Frick Spring located opposite the entrance to the Carnegie Institute, was destroyed
by city workmen (Fig. 27). ** Interestingly, this destruction was relatively uncommon and
exceptions to the trend of closing public access to these springs can be found. In Spring
Hill, the regrading of Robinson Road (now Damas Street) by the Department of Public
Works also eliminated a natural spring used by the community. This led to a public
petition being filed with Pittsburgh City Council and the creation of a new spring
structure (a “Type B. watering trough”) in 1912 (Fig. 28).*> While the creation of a
community spring during a period focused away from their use may seem unusual, its
location (just below farmland) and the overwhelming public support may account for its
creation. During roughly the same period we also see the temporary closure and partial
destruction of the tremendously popular Howe Spring, which was met with a
tremendous amount of controversy and public outcry. It is perhaps because of this
spring’s popularity that it was not announced until 1916 by the city’s Bureau of Water
that the natural spring feeding Howe Springs has been closed and replaced by water
from the city water supply.**

» Clayton R. Koppes and William Norris, “Ethnicity, Class, and Mortality in the Industrial City: A Case Study of
Typhoid Fever in Pittsburgh, 1890-1910,” (Journal of Urban History May 1985) 11: p.271.

30 “Spring Water Analyses.” Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, July 9, 1897.

3t “Only Two City Springs are Not Contaminated.” Pittsburgh Daily Post, September 22, 1906.

32 “The Frick Spring.” The Pittsburgh Press, July 17, 1906.

*B.A. Overbeck & Harry C. Koehler, Petition for the Preservation of Spring on the Old Voegtly Farm, Robinson
Road, 24" Ward, City, Petition, April 3, 1912.

* “Howe Spring Water ‘Bubbles’ from Ordinary City Main.” Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, August 16, 1916.
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Despite the health concerns surrounding springs, there were times that the springs
would serve an important need in the community, particularly when the City’s water
mains were compromised. It’s recorded that at several times during the early 20"
century when a water line would break, there would be a public rush on the springs,
most notably Howe. At Voegtly Spring, residents vividly recall the role the spring played
during the Great St. Patrick’s Day Flood of 1936. On March 17, 1936 Pittsburgh was
ravaged as the three rivers exceeded 40 feet of the usual levels. Aside from immediate
rescue efforts, local authorities’ greatest concern was a water famine. Despite the
presence of water everywhere, there was very little clean water to drink because a
number of the city’s water facilities were damaged. Officials urged the population to
conserve water and boil whatever water they used from the city’s system. * The spring
on Spring Hill was never compromised during the flood and residents from across the
city of Pittsburgh flocked to the neighborhood to get clean water. In fact, the line at the
spring grew so long that some Spring Hill residents had to wait until 11pm to get water
for themselves. This provision of water helped reduce the burden on the City’s water
system to mitigate the threat of a water famine. Mrs. Fohl remembers, “Spring Hill
became the place to go to. We were without power for over a week and they told us we
had to boil all our water, but we didn’t have to worry about that. The spring got so
crowded that some people would have to wait until 11 o’clock at night to get their
water. Hospitals would come with their trucks and big containers to get the water they
needed. It should have been in the paper, but | guess word of mouth was enough for it
to get really crowded.” The spring water more directly saved lives by providing clean
water to local hospitals, who sent truckloads of large containers to collect the water
needed to treat their patients and contribute to the city’s recovery effort.*

Today natural springs still exist across all of Pittsburgh but only a handful of springs that
once had a structural component remain. Springs within the City, whether they be
natural, constructed, or a hybrid of both played an integral role in Pittsburgh’s history.
They assisted in the settlement of Pittsburgh, played an integral part in both promoting,
and perhaps hindering, the overall health and wellbeing of its residents, provided a
social gathering point for our communities, and were often the benefactors of some of
the most philanthropic endeavors of Pittsburgh’s most prominent citizens. Of all of the
springs mentioned in this section it should be noted that only Howe Springs, Voegtly
Spring, and Catahecassa Fountain (Snyder Spring) remain. Of these only Voegtly Spring
has natural spring water running through it.

> “\Water Supply Running Low.” The Pittsburgh Post-Gazette. March 20, 1936.
% Bee Fohl. Oral Interview, 07 October 2010, by Rayva Virginkar and Charles Gamper near Bee Fohl’s Residence.
Partial transcript in the possession of Matthew W.C. Falcone, Pittsburgh, Pa.
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10. Its unique location and distinctive physical appearance or presence representing an established
and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or the City of Pittsburgh.

The spring has served as a prominent monument in Schenley Park since its inception.
While there is not neighborhood, per se, the park is used by Pittsburghers from all
neighborhoods and the park has, for much of its existence, attracted day trippers from
all around Western Pa. The Catahecassa Fountain is located at one of the park’s most
prominent intersections, E. Circuit Drive & Serpentine Drive (which is in itself one of
Pittsburgh’s most famous roadways) and for much of its existence provided water to
those using the park. This is perhaps best illustrated in the etching of Snyder Fountain
(Fig. 26) where a gentleman and his horse rest immediately in front of the spring, again
in a photograph of Dr. Fred A. Schade and family in their car (Fig. 29), and in a
photograph of James W. Phillips (Fred A. Schade’s first cousin, twice removed) standing
next to the same monument in October 27, 2013 (Fig. 30). The spring, like many other
of its park-based counterparts, would become such a noted landmark it would go on to
be captured in a postcard (Fig. 31). Interestingly the same image that is used for the
spring in the postcard also captured the Neill Log Cabin but fails to identify the building
or its function. The image of the card also identifies the springs as “Indian Springs,”
which was most likely a way to make the scene more relatable to a broader audience,
who may be unfamiliar with Catahecassa, outside of the city of Pittsburgh.

The landscaping around the spring, most visually accessible in the aforementioned
postcard, the photograph from the City Photographer’s collection, and the photograph
from Dr. Schade, is also an indication that Catahecassa Spring was specifically designed
to be an integral landmark within Schenley Park. The stele sits back from the street
framed in an alcove of tufa, a porous rock composed of calcium carbonate and formed
by precipitation from water which was commonly found around mineral springs. An
incredibly appropriate setting that speaks to the function of the site and ties in to other
constructed features found in the park, notably the “Tufa Bridges” located near the
Phipps Conservatory (Fig. 32). The vegetation, non-existent in the newspaper clipping
(Fig. 3), sparse in the postcard, and abundant in the photograph from the City
Photographer’s collection clearly shows that like its counterparts in Highland Park, it was
meant to serve both aesthetic and functional purposes.

10. Integrity

Catahecassa Monument has had minor alterations since its creation but retains a high degree of
integrity. Catahecassa’s nose has been replaced in inappropriate materials, the spigot had been
removed and filled in as has the catch basin.

13



Catahecassa Fountain (Snyder Spring) Images

Fig. 1. Catahecassa Spring, August 10, 1922, Source: Pittsburgh City Photographer
Collection: http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-
idx?rgnl=ic all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;gl=catahecassa;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmn

h;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=
hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468524351;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;lastvi
ew=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.221907.cp;viewid=20100929-HPICASC-0165.TIF



http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=catahecassa;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468524351;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.221907.cp;viewid=20100929-HPICASC-0165.TIF
http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=catahecassa;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468524351;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.221907.cp;viewid=20100929-HPICASC-0165.TIF
http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=catahecassa;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468524351;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.221907.cp;viewid=20100929-HPICASC-0165.TIF
http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=catahecassa;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468524351;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.221907.cp;viewid=20100929-HPICASC-0165.TIF
http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=catahecassa;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468524351;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.221907.cp;viewid=20100929-HPICASC-0165.TIF

Fig. 2. Catahecassa Bas-Relief, May 7, 2016, Source: Matthew W.C. Falcone.
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Fig. 4. Chief Catahecassa, Date Unknown, Source: Ohio History

Central: http://www.ohiohistorycentral.org/w/Catahecassa



http://www.ohiohistorycentral.org/w/Catahecassa

Fig. 5. Director James W. Clark, Februrary 11, 1907, Source: Pittsburgh Post-Gazette.



Water Table

Fig. 6. How Springs Develop Where the Land Surface Intersects the Water Table. Source: U.S. Geological
Survey.



springs flowing
from where the fault
intersects land surface

Sandstone aquifer

Fig. 7. How Geologic Faults Can Bring Deep Ground Water to land Surface, Where it Discharges from
Springs. Source: U.S. Geological Survey.
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THAW'S SPRING, BEECHWOOD.

Fig. 8. Thaw’s Spring, Beechwood, May 14, 1899, Source: The Pittsburgh Press.
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SYLVAN AVENLE’S NATURAL SPRING.

Fig. 9. Sylvan Avenue’s Natural Spring, August 8, 1897, Source: Pittsburgh Daily Post.



Fig. 10. Brookline Spring on Berkshire Ave, July 13, 1905, Source: Pittsburgh Daily Post.



Fig. 12. Howe Spring, 5" Av., Pittsburg, Pa., East Liberty, Postmarked April 29, 1909. Source: Postcard.



THE HOWE SPRING, ON FIFTH AVL\IUL

Tlﬁs bmﬁll _spring, on one of Pittsburg’s fashionable residence streets, is greatly appreciated by the poot,

‘ who come long distances to fill jugs and pails with its cold, delicious water.
étd...._ o - g . . 1 1

Fig. 13. The Howe Spring, on Fifth Avenue, date unknown, Source: Chatham University Archives,
publication unknown, single page removed from book.
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Fig. 14. Pictures Taken at The Howe Spring, March 29, 1908, Source: The Pittsburgh Press.



THE HOWE SPRING, IN FIFTH AVENUE
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New Owner of Property Will Not Destroy Public Drinking Place.
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Fig. 15. The Howe Spring, in Fifth Avenue, December 18, 1910, Source: the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette.
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10WE SPRING, FIFTH AVENUE.

Fig. 16. Howe Spring, Fifth Avenue, May 14, 1899, Source: The Pittsburgh Press.




Fig. 17. Howe Springs, August 3, 1914, Source: Pittsburgh City Photographer
Collection: http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-

idx?rgnl=ic all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;ql=Howe%20Spring;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchatham;c=hpiccma;c=hpic
cmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=hpicphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpa
rk;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1468522326;size=20;subview=detail;resnum=1;view=entry;|
astview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-715.143915.cp;viewid=20100120-CP-0093.TIF
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Fig. 18. Rustic Spring, Highland Park, Pittsburg, Pa., Postmarked May 5, 1912, Source: Postcard.



Spring at Carnegle Lake, }ighland JFark, Pitts &@,J.Tju,

Fig. 19. Spring at Carnegie Lake, Highland Park, Pittsburgh, Pa. East Liberty, Date Unknown, Source:
Postcard.



Tunnel and Spring, Xighland Park, Pitisburg, Pa. 3

Fig. 20. Tunnel and Spring, Highland Park, Pittsburg, Pa. Postmarked October 4, 1912, Source: Postcard
(Published by the Pittsburgh News Company , Pittsburg, Pa.).



THAW'S SPRING, BEECHWOOD.

Fig. 21. Thaw’s Spring, Beechwood, May 14, 1899, Source: the Pittsburgh Press.



RUSTIC SPRING HOUSE, RIVERVIEW PARK.
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Fig. 22. Rustic Spring House, Riverview Park, May 14, 1899, Source: The Pittsburgh Press.



Fig. 23. The Iroquois Longhouse, retrieved July 5, 2016, Source: Native American
NetRoots.com: http://nativeamericannetroots.net/diary/1081

Fig. 24. Shawnee Dome-shaped Wigwam, Date Unknown, Source:


http://nativeamericannetroots.net/diary/1081

Fig. 25. Catahecassa Stele, May 7, 2016, Source: Matthew W.C. Falcone.



THE SPRING, MAIN DRIVE, SCHENLEY PARK.

Fig. 26. The Spring, Main Drive, Schenley Park, May 14, 1899, Source: The Pittsburgh Press.



Opposite the entrance to Carnegie Institute. The pictu shows now the spring
| has bee ~mutilated by workmer Residents of the district have appealed Lo
H. C. Frick to have the spring restors

Fig. 27. The Frick Spring, July 17, 1906, Source: The Pittsburgh Press.




Fig. 28. Vooegtly Spring (a.k.a. Spring Hill Spring), 1940, Source:



Fig. 29. Dr. Fred A. Schade & Catahecassa Spring, October 27, 1912, Source: Fred A. Schade Photo
Album, Curtesy of James W. Phillips.



..And Now

Sunday 27 OCT 2013 - Catahecassa Monument, Schenley Park, Pittsburgh, PA

James W. Phillips, 1st cousin twice removed of Dr. Fred A. Schade, reprises his photo in Schenley Park exactly 101 years to the day
Vehicle is a 2009 Dodge Dakota Pickup Truck

Memo to my posterity: Someone needs to this for me on Sunday, 27 OCT 2115

Fig. 30. James W. Phillips & Catahecassa Monument, October 27, 2013, Source: James W. Phillips.



“=fndian-Spcings, .';.i'-:'}lﬂn

Fig. 31. Indian Springs (Catahecassa Fountain), Schenley Park, Pittsburgh, Pa., Postmark Date: August 25,
1913, Source: Postcard (the Leighton & Valentine Co., N.Y. City).
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Fig. 32. View of Bridge and Bridal Path, Schenley Park, Pittsburgh, Pa., Date Unknown, Source: Postcard
(Published by I. Robbins & Sons, Pittsburgh, Pa.).
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